
SN Part No. Section Clause No. and Page No. Existing Provision (As per issued tender document, including addedumd issued) Issue For Consideration (FAQ)
Further inputs from MMRDA/ 

Final Provision Response

1 Evaluation and Qualification Criteria Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
*Similar work: Similar works for this contract shall be the work of Supply, Installation, Testing and 
Commissioning of E&M works of Metro Station / Mass Rapid Transit System/ Railway Stations / Airport / 
Commercial Buildings / Official Buildings / Hospital Buildings / Industrial Establishments. Such E &M work 
can be part of a larger contract. E&M works shall be defined as work containing electrification, Fire 
suppression & Detection and VAC components.
 Construction Experience in Key Activities: For the Above or other contracts executed during the period 
stipulated in 2.4.1, a minimum construction experience is required in the following key activities
Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of “ Similar Works “ of
At least three ( 3 ) Elevated Metro Stations or one underground Metro Station.
                                                                                               OR
One ( 1 ) Railway Workshop or One ( 1 ) Metro Depot
OR
Large multistorey building such as Airport, Hospital, Hotel, IT Park, Commercial Mall, any Industrial 
Project, Factory etc. with minimum transformer rating of 2000 KVA and above capacity.

Refer Addendum No. 2

2 Part -1 
Annexure 1.3 

Part I

Section 3 EQC Clasue - 4.1, Pg-11 General Experience - "Lead Member should meet requirement" General Experience -
"Any one partner Must meet requirement" 

Refer Addendum No. 2

3 Part -1 
Annexure 1.3 

Part I

Section 3 EQC Clasue - 4.2A, Pg-13 (i) Specific Experience in Key activities – Supply, installation and 
commissioning"Lead Member should meet requirement"

(i) Specific Experience in Key activities – Supply, installation and commissioning
"Any one partner Must meet requirement"

Refer Addendum No. 2

4 Addendum 1 Annexure - 1.3 
Part - I

3. Financial Eligibility 
Criteria: 
3.4 Net Worth

The net worth of the bidder should be at least INR 56.9 Crore in last audited 
financial year.

Before Issuance of Addendum -1:
The required Net Worth was INR 56.9 Crores and the Estimated Cost of Works was INR 543 Crores.  

Post Issuance of Addendum-1:
The revised Estimated Cost of Works is INR 428.3 Crores, which is significant reduction on account of 
Scope Reduction. 

In view of the above we would request you to kindly reduce the requirement of the Net Worth in line with 
Revised Estimated Cost of Works and amend it to around INR 40 Crores. 

Refer Addendum No. 2

DESIGN, MANUFACTURE, SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, INTEGRATION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF 220 kV RECEIVING SUBSTATION INCLUDING 220 kV, 33kV & 25kV CABLING WORK, COMPLETE 25kV OVERHEAD CATENARY SYSTEM ALONGWITH SWITCHING STATION, 33KV AUXILIARY 
POWER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INCLUDING 33/0.415 kV AUXILIARY SUB-STATION (ASS) AND COMPLETE SCADA SYSTEM, ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL WORKS, LIFT & ESCALATOR WORKS FOR PART OF MAIN LINE, STATIONS & KASHELI DEPOT OF MUMBAI METRO RAIL LINE 5 PROJECT 

OF MMRDA INCLUDING 5 YEARS OF COMPREHENSIVE MAINTENANCE AFTER 2 YEARS OF DEFECT LIABILITY AND MAINTENANCE PERIOD

Note: The following further inputs/clarifications are provided to the Bidders based on the Employer's review of  various provisions of the tender documents and other considerations for better understanding of the Bidders of various requirements to enhance their participation in the 
Tender

Part I



SN Part No. Section Clause No. and Page No. Existing Provision (As per issued tender document, including addedumd issued) Issue For Consideration (FAQ)
Further inputs from MMRDA/ 

Final Provision Response

DESIGN, MANUFACTURE, SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, INTEGRATION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF 220 kV RECEIVING SUBSTATION INCLUDING 220 kV, 33kV & 25kV CABLING WORK, COMPLETE 25kV OVERHEAD CATENARY SYSTEM ALONGWITH SWITCHING STATION, 33KV AUXILIARY 
POWER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INCLUDING 33/0.415 kV AUXILIARY SUB-STATION (ASS) AND COMPLETE SCADA SYSTEM, ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL WORKS, LIFT & ESCALATOR WORKS FOR PART OF MAIN LINE, STATIONS & KASHELI DEPOT OF MUMBAI METRO RAIL LINE 5 PROJECT 

OF MMRDA INCLUDING 5 YEARS OF COMPREHENSIVE MAINTENANCE AFTER 2 YEARS OF DEFECT LIABILITY AND MAINTENANCE PERIOD

Note: The following further inputs/clarifications are provided to the Bidders based on the Employer's review of  various provisions of the tender documents and other considerations for better understanding of the Bidders of various requirements to enhance their participation in the 
Tender

5 Addendum 1 Annexure - 1.3 
Part - I

4.2 A (i) Specific 
Experience in Key 
activities – Supply,
installation and 
commissioning

Bidder shall have satisfactorily completed OHE work for 25KV and
above for the Traction Power Supply for Metro Rail/ Suburban Rail/
Mainline Railway / Railway Electrification / Power infrastructure Project during 
last Seven (7) years from the date of submission of bid

We understand that the required experience is to ascertain whether the bidder has the competency to 
execute the 25kV Traction Power Supply works for the given project. 
We would like to apprise you of the situation that within last 7 years, there were very limited 25kV Metro 
Rail Projects. We have either successfully commissioned projects falling out of last 7 years or ongoing 
projects which are yet to commissioned. We would like to confirm that we have required competency to 
execute the 25kV Traction Power Supply Project. 
In view of the above, we would request you to kindly remove the "during last Seven (7) years from the 
date of submission of bid" and amend it to "last Ten (10) (7) years from the date of submission of bid".

Also, referring to the CONTRACT NO. CA-232 issued by MMRDA has asked bidders to provide Specific 
Experience falling within last 10 years (please refer to the attached Annexure-1.3 for your quick 
reference). Therefore, request you to kindly amend the requirement here in this tender as well. 

Refer Addendum No. 2

6 Addendum 1 Annexure 1.9  
Section 4C 
Pricing Document
&
Annexure 3.1 
Appendix 3 
Indicative 
Payment 
Schedule

Price Schedule- A Cost Centers and Limits (Total Design Build Cost) - Cost Centres 
: S1, S2, S3, S4, S5, S6, S7, S8, S9
&
Appendix 1 - INDICATIVE PAYMENT SCHEDULE

The Payment % defined in the Indicative Payment Schedule does not fully correlate with the Cost Centre 
percentage defined under Price Schedule A.
For example:
Cost Centre S3 is defined with maximum allowed weightage as 46%, which is only Supply of PST items. 
However, the corresponding payment % defined in the indicative payment schedule for PST is 100%, with 
breakup of 100% with Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning.  

Request you to kindly revisit the referred documents and provide necessary clarifications. 

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

7 Addendum 1 Annexure 1.9  
Section 4C 
Pricing Document

Price Schedule B1: 
Maintenance Services

PRICE SCHEDULE B1: Preventive Maintenance during DLMP (24 months), 
Comprehensive MAINTENANCE SERVICE (60 Months), and Hand-back 
requirements.

The explanation for filling the price schedule B1 is provided to fill in prices for DLP-24 months and CMP-60 
months. However, the Price Schedule B1 table requires Bidders to fill price Monthly and Quarterly.

Request you to kindly clarify the price to be filled in the column labelled as Quarterly. 

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

8 Addendum 1 Annexure 1.2 
Form 1.2 A Joint 
Bidding 
Agreement

We understand that a contractual (i.e. unincorporated) JV is permitted under the revised Joint Bidding 
Agreement. Kindly confirm our understanding. 

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

9 Addendum 1 You would appreciate the fact that the Addendum 1 issued has majorly redefined the Contract. Also, it 
constitutes of huge documents which shall requirement some more time for study. Request you to kindly 
extend the bid due date by minimum 6 weeks. 

Refer Latest Corrigendum No. 
7

10 Part I SECTION 4A Tender Forms (TFQ) for 
Qualification.

Collateral Warranty ofCritical equipmentwith proven experience We understood that Collateral Warranty of Critical equipment with proven experience to be provided 
from OEM after issue of LOA. Kindly confirm.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

11 Part I SECTION 4A Tender Forms (TFQ) for 
Qualification

Collateral warranty from design consultant We understood that Collateral warranty from design consultant after issue of LOA.Kindly confirm Tender Condition Shall Prevail

12 Section-2 Tender Data Sheet (TDS) Tender Security In case of joint venture, Request you to Kindly allow to us to submit the Tender Security shall be in the 
name of individual members.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail



SN Part No. Section Clause No. and Page No. Existing Provision (As per issued tender document, including addedumd issued) Issue For Consideration (FAQ)
Further inputs from MMRDA/ 

Final Provision Response

DESIGN, MANUFACTURE, SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, INTEGRATION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF 220 kV RECEIVING SUBSTATION INCLUDING 220 kV, 33kV & 25kV CABLING WORK, COMPLETE 25kV OVERHEAD CATENARY SYSTEM ALONGWITH SWITCHING STATION, 33KV AUXILIARY 
POWER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INCLUDING 33/0.415 kV AUXILIARY SUB-STATION (ASS) AND COMPLETE SCADA SYSTEM, ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL WORKS, LIFT & ESCALATOR WORKS FOR PART OF MAIN LINE, STATIONS & KASHELI DEPOT OF MUMBAI METRO RAIL LINE 5 PROJECT 

OF MMRDA INCLUDING 5 YEARS OF COMPREHENSIVE MAINTENANCE AFTER 2 YEARS OF DEFECT LIABILITY AND MAINTENANCE PERIOD

Note: The following further inputs/clarifications are provided to the Bidders based on the Employer's review of  various provisions of the tender documents and other considerations for better understanding of the Bidders of various requirements to enhance their participation in the 
Tender

13 Part I Section
4B

Form 14 : 
Form of Bid

* Note:
If the Tenderer comprises a partnership, joint venture:
(b) The liability of each member under the Tender, and under any contract 
formed upon its acceptance, will be
joint and several.

Please confirm whether each JV partner shall be jointly and severally liable for the entire scope of 
work put to tender OR only for the portion of work undertaken by the JV partner ?

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

14 Part I Now 
Addendum_I

_Part_III

Section 4C
Now 4C ( R) 
Annexure 1.9  
Section 4C

Price Schedule D : BOQ 
Excel Sheet

PDF and Signed copies WLC Excel sheet has to be attached in Price 
Schedule D of Price
Document

Please confirm. Whether detailed BOQ giving item description/ Quantity / Unit Rate (for supply, 
installation, Testing & Commissioning, Misc. & DLMP Support)/ Amount / GST etc. has to be 
submitted?

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

15 Part I
Now

Addendum_I_
Part_III

Section 4C (R): 
Pricing Document

COST CENTRE S4
S4.1
Page 37 of 73

Manufacture and Supply of Materials for 06 Stations and Depot Building E&M
works

We presume supply of UPS with battery back-up system for 6 Stations,  is not covered under the E and M 
scope of this tender. Please confirm.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

16 Kindly confirm about the revised tender cost of this project as revised EMD amount is reflected in 
corrigendum dated 19/07/2024

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

17 Section-2 Tender Data Sheet (TDS) Tender Security In case of joint venture, Request you to Kindly allow to us to submit the Tender Security shall be in the 
name of individual
members.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

18 Section 1 A - Estimate Price Kindly confirm about the revised tender cost of this project as revised EMD amount is reflected in 
corrigendum dated
19/07/2024

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

19 Part I SECTION 4A Tender Forms (TFQ) for 
Qualification.

Form 5.2A Memorandum of Understanding with OEM Request you to Kindly allow to us to submit the Memorandum of Understanding with OEM  after issue of 
LOA.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

20 Part I SECTION 4A Tender Forms (TFQ) for 
Qualification.

Form 5.1 and Form 5.2 undertaking to provide collateral
warranties

Request you to Kindly allow to us to submit the Form 5.1 and Form 5.2 undertaking to provide collateral 
warranties from OEM
after issue of LOA.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

21 Section
4B

Form 14 : Form of Bid If the Tenderer comprises a partnership, joint venture:
(b) The liability of each member under the Tender, and under any contract 
formed upon its acceptance, will be
joint and several.

Please confirm whether each JV partner shall be jointly and severally liable for the entire scope of work 
put to tender OR
only for the portion of work undertaken by the JV partner ?

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

22 Section 4C (R Pricing Document (COST 
CENTRE S4
S4.1 - Page 37 of 73

Manufacture and Supply of Materials for 06 Stations and Depot Building E&M
works

We presume supply of UPS with battery back-up system for 6 Stations,  is not covered under the E and M 
scope of this tender. Please confirm.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

23 Section
4C

Now
4C ( R) Annexure 1.9  
Section 4C

PDF and Signed copies WLC Excel sheet has to be attached in Price Schedule D of 
Price
Document

Please confirm. Whether detailed BOQ giving item description/ Quantity / Unit Rate (for supply, 
installation, Testing & Commissioning, Misc. & DLMP Support)/ Amount / GST etc. has to be submitted?

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

24 Section-2 Tender Data Sheet (TDS) 
ITT 4.1

Receive of payments from MMRDA on behalf of any or all partners of the joint 
venture.

In case of joint venture, Request you to Kindly allow to us to receive the payment from MMRDA on  joint 
venture Bank account.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

25 Annexure –
1.8 Form 5.2 Recitals:©

The    Original    Equipment     Manufacturer acknowledges that it has a duty of 
care to the Employer,  notwithstanding  the  Contractor’s design   obligations   
pursuant   to   the   Main Contract  and  has  agreed  to  enter  into  this Deed for 
the benefit of the Employer and its successors in title and assigns as provided for 
in the Main Contract

The    Original    Equipment     Manufacturer acknowledges that it has a duty of care to the Contractor         
of         the         Employer notwithstanding   the   Contractor’s   design obligations  pursuant  to  the  Main  
Contract and has agreed to enter into this Deed for the benefit of the Employer and its successors in title 
and assigns as provided for in the Main Contract.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail



SN Part No. Section Clause No. and Page No. Existing Provision (As per issued tender document, including addedumd issued) Issue For Consideration (FAQ)
Further inputs from MMRDA/ 

Final Provision Response

DESIGN, MANUFACTURE, SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, INTEGRATION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF 220 kV RECEIVING SUBSTATION INCLUDING 220 kV, 33kV & 25kV CABLING WORK, COMPLETE 25kV OVERHEAD CATENARY SYSTEM ALONGWITH SWITCHING STATION, 33KV AUXILIARY 
POWER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INCLUDING 33/0.415 kV AUXILIARY SUB-STATION (ASS) AND COMPLETE SCADA SYSTEM, ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL WORKS, LIFT & ESCALATOR WORKS FOR PART OF MAIN LINE, STATIONS & KASHELI DEPOT OF MUMBAI METRO RAIL LINE 5 PROJECT 

OF MMRDA INCLUDING 5 YEARS OF COMPREHENSIVE MAINTENANCE AFTER 2 YEARS OF DEFECT LIABILITY AND MAINTENANCE PERIOD

Note: The following further inputs/clarifications are provided to the Bidders based on the Employer's review of  various provisions of the tender documents and other considerations for better understanding of the Bidders of various requirements to enhance their participation in the 
Tender

26 Operative Provisions 
A.(i) Levels of skill 
required.

The    Original    Equipment     Manufacturer warrants  and  undertakes  to  the  
Employer that  it  has  exercised  and  will  continue  to exercise   all   necessary   
skill,   care   and diligence  in  designing,  supplying,  installing and        
implementing/commissioning        of “                                                    ”         (For 
Equipment   listed   in   Sr   5.2   Section   3 Qualification   Criteria)      pursuant   
to   the Tender Submission and the Main Contract in accordance   with   the   
terms   of   the   Main Contract   and   without   prejudice   to   the generality  of  
the  foregoing  will  devote  all necessary resources to the performance of those 
services for the DLMP of 2 years
and   Comprehensive   Maintenance   for   5 years

The    Original    Equipment     Manufacturer warrants and undertakes to the Contractor of the Employer 
that it has exercised and will continue to exercise all necessary skill, care and    diligence    in    designing,    
supplying, installing and implementing / commissioning of   “                                                    ”   (For 
Equipment   listed   in   Sr   5.2   Section   3 Qualification   Criteria)      pursuant   to   the Tender Submission 
and the Main Contract in accordance   with   the   terms   of   the   Main Contract   and   without   prejudice   
  to   the generality  of  the  foregoing  will  devote  all necessary resources to the performance of those 
services for the DLMP of 2 years and   Comprehensive   Maintenance   for   5 years

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

27 Operative Provisions
B. (i)

B.  INDEMNITY
(i)     Subject   always  to  the  provisions   of Clauses B (ii) and B (iii) hereof, the 
Original Equipment Manufacturer shall indemnify and keep indemnified the 
Employer against any damage,  loss  or  expense  incurred  by  it  in consequence 
and of any breach of this Deed

Subject always to the provisions of Clauses B   (ii)   and   B   (iii)   hereof,   the   Original Equipment 
Manufacturer shall indemnify and keep   indemnified   the   Contractor   of   the Employer   against   
any   damage,   loss   or expense incurred by it in consequence and of any breach of this  Deed whereas lia
bility of  the  Original  Equipment  Manufacturer  to the Contractor of the Employer is limited to
proportion  of  costs  and  fees  limited  to  the scope of OEM only.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

28 Operative Provisions
B. (iii)

The    Original    Equipment     Manufacturer liability  is  limited  to  that  
proportion  of  the costs  and  fees  referred  to  in  Clause  B(i) which  it  would  
be  just  and  equitable  to require  it to pay having regard to the extent of its 
responsibility for same and on the basis that  the  Contractor  and  each  of  the  
other consultants  engaged  by  the  Contractor  in connection with the Works 
shall be deemed to have provided (whether or not they shall have  done  so)  
contractual  undertakings  on terms  no  less  onerous  than  this  Clause  in 
respect of the performance of their services in  connection  with  the  Works  
and  shall  be deemed  to  have  paid  (whether  or  not  they shall have done so) 
such proportion which it would be just and equitable for them to have to pay 
having regard to the extent of   their responsibility.

The    Original    Equipment     Manufacturer liability  
is  limited  to  that  proportion  of  the costs  and  fees  referred  to  in  Clause  B(i) which  it  would  be  just 
 and  equitable  to require  it to pay having regard to the extent of its responsibility for same and on the ba
sis that  the  Contractor  and  each  of  the  other consultants  engaged  by  the  Contractor  in connection 
with the Works shall be deemed to have provided (whether or not they shall have done so) contractual un
dertakings on terms  no  less  onerous  than  this  Clause  in respect of the performance of their services in 
 connection  with  the  Works  and  shall  be deemed  to  have  paid  (whether  or  not  they shall have done
 so) such proportion which it would be just and equitable for them to have to pay having regard to the exte
nt of   their responsibility. to the Contractor is limited to proportion  of  costs  and  fees  limited  to  the sco
pe of OEM.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

29 Clause (4) 4)                                      (OEM) undertakes
that the technology being offered conform to all  technical  specification  
requirement  set forth in the tender and further agree to abide by with the 
execution schedule agreed by the (Bidder).

4)                                      (OEM) undertakes
that the technology being offered conform to all  technical  specification  requirement  set forth in the 
tender and further agree to abide by with the execution schedule agreed by the (Bidder and OEM).

Tender Condition Shall Prevail



SN Part No. Section Clause No. and Page No. Existing Provision (As per issued tender document, including addedumd issued) Issue For Consideration (FAQ)
Further inputs from MMRDA/ 

Final Provision Response

DESIGN, MANUFACTURE, SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, INTEGRATION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF 220 kV RECEIVING SUBSTATION INCLUDING 220 kV, 33kV & 25kV CABLING WORK, COMPLETE 25kV OVERHEAD CATENARY SYSTEM ALONGWITH SWITCHING STATION, 33KV AUXILIARY 
POWER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INCLUDING 33/0.415 kV AUXILIARY SUB-STATION (ASS) AND COMPLETE SCADA SYSTEM, ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL WORKS, LIFT & ESCALATOR WORKS FOR PART OF MAIN LINE, STATIONS & KASHELI DEPOT OF MUMBAI METRO RAIL LINE 5 PROJECT 

OF MMRDA INCLUDING 5 YEARS OF COMPREHENSIVE MAINTENANCE AFTER 2 YEARS OF DEFECT LIABILITY AND MAINTENANCE PERIOD

Note: The following further inputs/clarifications are provided to the Bidders based on the Employer's review of  various provisions of the tender documents and other considerations for better understanding of the Bidders of various requirements to enhance their participation in the 
Tender

30 Clause (5) 5)     The  scope  of  either  parties  is  as under…                                     (Bidder)
shall be responsible for                           and
………………(OEM) shall be………..

5)     The   scope   of   either   parties   is   as under…                                     (Bidder)
shall be responsible for                           and
………………(OEM) shall be responsible for Design, Manufacture, Supply, Supervision of Testing    and    
Commissioning    of    OEM equipment.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

31 Section-2:  Tender Data Sheet (TDS) Tender Security In case of joint venture, Request you to Kindly allow to us to submit the Tender Security shall be in the 
name of
individual members.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

32 Section 1 A - Section 1 A - Estimate Price Kindly confirm about the revised tender cost of this project as revised EMD amount is reflected in 
corrigendum dated
19/07/2024

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

33 Section
4B

 (Form 14 : Form of Bid If the Tenderer comprises a partnership, joint venture:
(b) The liability of each member under the Tender, and under any contract 
formed upon its acceptance, will be
joint and several.

Please confirm whether each JV partner shall be jointly and severally liable for the entire scope of work 
put to tender OR
only for the portion of work undertaken by the JV partner ?

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

34 Section 4C  (R): Pricing Document 
(COST CENTRE S4
S4.1 - Page 37 of 73

Manufacture and Supply of Materials for 06 Stations and Depot Building E&M
works

We presume supply of UPS with battery back-up system for 6 Stations,  is not covered under the E and M 
scope of this tender. Please confirm.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

35 Section 4C
Now
4C ( R) Annexure 1.9  
Section 4C

PDF and Signed copies WLC Excel sheet has to be attached in Price Schedule D of 
Price Document

Please confirm. Whether detailed BOQ giving item description/ Quantity / Unit Rate (for supply, 
installation, Testing & Commissioning, Misc. & DLMP Support)/ Amount
/ GST etc. has to be submitted?

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

36 Section-2: Tender Data Sheet (TDS) 
ITT 4.1

Receive of payments from MMRDA on behalf of any or all partners of the joint 
venture.

In case of joint venture, Request you to Kindly allow to us to receive the payment from MMRDA on  joint 
venture Bank account.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

37 Part I- SECTION  4A Tender  Forms  (TFQ) for 
Qualification.

Form  5.2  undertaking to  provide  collateral warranties Tender Condition Shall Prevail

38 Part I SECTION  4A Tender  Forms  (TFQ) for 
Qualification.

Form 5.2A Memorandum    of Understanding   with OEM Tender Condition Shall Prevail

We kindly request toamend the clauseas follow:  The bidder shall be submitted manufactures 
authorization letter  from Original equipment manufacturer (OEM).Format of manufactures authorization 
is enclosed as annexure-A 



SN Part No. Section Clause No. and Page No. Existing Provision (As per issued tender document, including addedumd issued) Issue For Consideration (FAQ)
Further inputs from MMRDA/ 

Final Provision Response

DESIGN, MANUFACTURE, SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, INTEGRATION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF 220 kV RECEIVING SUBSTATION INCLUDING 220 kV, 33kV & 25kV CABLING WORK, COMPLETE 25kV OVERHEAD CATENARY SYSTEM ALONGWITH SWITCHING STATION, 33KV AUXILIARY 
POWER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INCLUDING 33/0.415 kV AUXILIARY SUB-STATION (ASS) AND COMPLETE SCADA SYSTEM, ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL WORKS, LIFT & ESCALATOR WORKS FOR PART OF MAIN LINE, STATIONS & KASHELI DEPOT OF MUMBAI METRO RAIL LINE 5 PROJECT 

OF MMRDA INCLUDING 5 YEARS OF COMPREHENSIVE MAINTENANCE AFTER 2 YEARS OF DEFECT LIABILITY AND MAINTENANCE PERIOD

Note: The following further inputs/clarifications are provided to the Bidders based on the Employer's review of  various provisions of the tender documents and other considerations for better understanding of the Bidders of various requirements to enhance their participation in the 
Tender

39 Part-II Section-6B Annexure-Vendor list Vendor Request you to Kindly allow to us to RDSO approved vendor for the supply of contact & catenary wires in 
MMRDA Metro Project.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail.
Kindly refer the 14.11  
Annexure-11.

40 Part-II Clarify the exact Scope of Work of Civil Contractor a)Scope of Work of Civil Contractor.
b)Whether the entire land development and construction of Boundary / retaining wall is in a scope of civil 
contractor. Kindly confirm.
c)Who will construct the cable trenches in the depot area.Kindly confirm.
d)Please provide Final Layout of Depot area.
e)Please provide Contour Map of land where the RSS & ASS to be constructed.
f)What are the level of existing ground considered and FRL/ finished Ground level to be developed in the 
depot area.
g)Is there is any compulsion for the type of foundation to be constructed (Pile foundation/ Open 
foundation). Kindly confirm.
h)Fencing to the allotted area for the RSS/ ASS will be done by OHE & E&M contractor or it will be done by 
civil contractor. Kindlyconfirm.
i)Kindly provide the Geo _coordinates of location of Transmission line towers to be erected.
j)Area lighting of Depot area is in the scope of Civil contractor or OHE contractor. Kindly confirm

Tender Condition Shall Prevail.
Kindly refer the 14.2  
Annexure-2.
c) Kindly refer section 6J2 
interface matrix b/w PST & 
Civil.
e & i) Kindly refer Section 6A 
clause-1.13.
j) Refer Section-6 Part-II: C1 
clause-2.1.B.

41 Part II SECTION 6F
(v) Stations E&M 
Drawings
Dwg_2_E and M 
Srvices

Drg No. MMRDA-CA126-
L5-STN-EL-SCH-TD-300
Sheet 10 of 18

BOQ Item No. E.1.1
Main Distribution Panel (MDP).

 SchemaƟc Diagram shows Incomer No. 3 for receiving Solar Power Supply. 

Please confirm, whether,
a) Only Incoming feeder is to be provided with switchgear?
b) We presume Solar Power System, Net-Metering is not covered under the scope of this tender. Please 
confirm

Tender Condition Shall Prevail.

Part II



SN Part No. Section Clause No. and Page No. Existing Provision (As per issued tender document, including addedumd issued) Issue For Consideration (FAQ)
Further inputs from MMRDA/ 

Final Provision Response

DESIGN, MANUFACTURE, SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, INTEGRATION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF 220 kV RECEIVING SUBSTATION INCLUDING 220 kV, 33kV & 25kV CABLING WORK, COMPLETE 25kV OVERHEAD CATENARY SYSTEM ALONGWITH SWITCHING STATION, 33KV AUXILIARY 
POWER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INCLUDING 33/0.415 kV AUXILIARY SUB-STATION (ASS) AND COMPLETE SCADA SYSTEM, ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL WORKS, LIFT & ESCALATOR WORKS FOR PART OF MAIN LINE, STATIONS & KASHELI DEPOT OF MUMBAI METRO RAIL LINE 5 PROJECT 

OF MMRDA INCLUDING 5 YEARS OF COMPREHENSIVE MAINTENANCE AFTER 2 YEARS OF DEFECT LIABILITY AND MAINTENANCE PERIOD

Note: The following further inputs/clarifications are provided to the Bidders based on the Employer's review of  various provisions of the tender documents and other considerations for better understanding of the Bidders of various requirements to enhance their participation in the 
Tender

42 Bidder understanding for Station:  
From the highlited point no.3 & as per annexure 2.12 indicative requirements  we presume that E&M 
contractor scope for plumbing & drainage works (SITC) for stations is limited to pump house(Inside) only.
•Based on amended clause for stations only plumbing system design is under E&M contractor scope 
,supply & installation works in stations out side of pump house for plumbing & drainage is under scope 
of civil contractor.
•No sewerage system for stations is under E&M contractor’s scope.
Please confirm.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail.

43 Bidder understanding for Depot: 
From the highlited point no.4 we presume that plumbing ,drainageand sewerage system for depot is not 
under this contract
Please confirm.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail.

44 Part-II Section 6B Chapter 14 , Annexure – 
2: Civil work for RSS

Land Development work in Receiving Sub-station (RSS) We understood that Land Development work at Receiving Sub- station (RSS) is in scope of civil contractor 
appointed by MMRDA for Depot work & excluding from Power Supply system. Kindly
confirm.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail.
Kindly refer the 14.2  
Annexure-2.

45 Part-II - Section 6B -  Chapter 14 , Annexure – 
2: Civil work for RSS

Land Development work in Receiving Sub-station (RSS) We understood that Land Development work at Receiving Sub-station (RSS) is in scope of civil contractor 
appointed by MMRDA for Depot work & excluding from Power Supply
system. Kindly confirm.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail.
Kindly refer the 14.2  
Annexure-2.

46 SECTION 6F
(v) Stations E&M 
Drawings Dwg_2_E and 
M Srvices

BOQ Item No. E.1.1
Main Distribution Panel (MDP). Schematic Diagram shows Incomer No. 3 for 
receiving Solar Power Supply.

Please confirm, whether,
a) Only Incoming feeder is to be provided with switchgear?
b) We presume Solar Power System, Net-Metering is not covered under the scope of this tender. Please 
confirm

Tender Condition Shall Prevail.

47 Clarify the environmental, forest and CRZ permission for erection of tower of 
LILO line

We envisaged that the environmental, forest and CRZ permission for erection of tower of LILO line for RSS
is taken by MMRDA, and it is not in the scope of bidder.
Kindly confirm the same

Tender Condition Shall Prevail.
Kindly refer Section 6B: Part-II 
Clause-2.10(16)

part-II Addendum-1-
Page 14/26- 
Sl.no6C3.2

General introduction



SN Part No. Section Clause No. and Page No. Existing Provision (As per issued tender document, including addedumd issued) Issue For Consideration (FAQ)
Further inputs from MMRDA/ 

Final Provision Response

DESIGN, MANUFACTURE, SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, INTEGRATION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF 220 kV RECEIVING SUBSTATION INCLUDING 220 kV, 33kV & 25kV CABLING WORK, COMPLETE 25kV OVERHEAD CATENARY SYSTEM ALONGWITH SWITCHING STATION, 33KV AUXILIARY 
POWER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INCLUDING 33/0.415 kV AUXILIARY SUB-STATION (ASS) AND COMPLETE SCADA SYSTEM, ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL WORKS, LIFT & ESCALATOR WORKS FOR PART OF MAIN LINE, STATIONS & KASHELI DEPOT OF MUMBAI METRO RAIL LINE 5 PROJECT 

OF MMRDA INCLUDING 5 YEARS OF COMPREHENSIVE MAINTENANCE AFTER 2 YEARS OF DEFECT LIABILITY AND MAINTENANCE PERIOD

Note: The following further inputs/clarifications are provided to the Bidders based on the Employer's review of  various provisions of the tender documents and other considerations for better understanding of the Bidders of various requirements to enhance their participation in the 
Tender

48 Addendum 1 Addendum 1 - 
Part III 
Section 8 - 
Particular 
Conditions of 
Contract (PCC) 
PART B - SPECIAL 
PROVISIONS

12A Entire GCC & PCC All references made to Asset Replacement / Asset Replacement Fund / Asset 
Replacement Schedule / Asset Replacement Expenditure are not applicable for 
this Contract as there is no requirement of Asset Replacement in the contract

We understand that the cost towards any Asset Replacement (if any) during the Comprehensive 
Maintenance Period after completion of DLP will be borne by Employer and the respective item will be 
issued to the Contractor on Free Basis for replacement. Kindly Confirm. 

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

49 Addendum 1 Addendum 1 of 
Part III

Sr. No. 26A 
Appendix 2 - Price 
Adjustment

Price Adjustment for PST and E&M

1.2 For CMP Payment
P1= Po x [a + b(L1/Lo) + d(C1/Co) + e(A1/Ao)+ f(F1/Fo)] – Po

As the Asset Replacement has been removed from revised scope of works. In such scenario the price 
escalation during CMP period shall be largely based on labour and fuel component. Therefore, we request 
you to kindly amend the weightage of the Coefficients referred in the Price Adjustment Formula as below. 
a - 0.30 0.15
b - 0.45 0.75 
d - 0.10 Nil
e - 0.10 Nil
f -  0.05 0.10

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

50 Addendum 1

Addendum 1 of 
Part III

Sr. No. 26B 
Appendix 2 - Price 
Adjustment

Price Adjustment for L&E

1.2 For CMP Payment
P1 = P0 x [a + b (Ln/Lo) + c (Sn/So) + e (En/Eo) + f (Fn/Fo)] - P0

As the Asset Replacement has been removed from revised scope of works. In such scenario the price escalation 
during CMP period shall be largely based on labour and fuel component. Therefore, we request you to kindly 
amend the weightage of the Coefficients referred in the Price Adjustment Formula as below. 
a - 0.15
b - 0.50 0.75 
c - 0.15 Nil
e - 0.10 Nil
f -  0.10

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

51 Section-8 Particular conditions of 
Contract (PCC)

Performance Security In case of joint venture, Request you to Kindly allow to us to submit the Performance Security shall be in 
the name of individual members.

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

52 Section-9 Appendix 4 :Key Date / 
Time Schedule Appendix 
4 :Key Date / Time 
Schedule
Page 29

Priority Section:
e). E&M Works of 6 Nos Elevated Station and Priority Area of Depot like ASS, RSS,
Admin Building, Workshop, IBL, SBL and utilities for the above
f. Lifts and Escalators of 6 Nos Elevated Stations
Balance Section:
b. E&M Works of Balance of Depot
c. Lifts of Depot

E& M work completion of 6 Stations and Depot is divided between Priority Section and Balance Section 
having different work completion period.
Please confirm
1) Whether DLP period shall start with the completion of each section separately?
2) Can station- wise DLP will start upon its completion?

Tender Condition Shall Prevail

Part III


